



# Diana Designs

## Website

dianabdesign.com

## E-mail

diana.bermudez.101@gmail.com

## Phone Number

(352) 672 - 2575

## LinkedIn

www.linkedin.com/  
in/diana-bermudez-  
68528516b/

## Facebook Page

facebook.com/  
DianaBermudezDesign/

## Skills

### Software

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Premiere
- Adobe Animate
- Working knowledge of HTML, CSS & JavaScript
- Maya
- Google Sketchup
- Adobe Acrobat PDF Reader
- Microsoft Office Suite

### Design

- Strong Layout
- Typography
- Print Design
- Logo Design
- 3D Modeling
- Fast turn around
- Photography
- Social Media Marketing

## Career Objective

I am an enthusiastic, creative graphic designer with solid problem solving skills. I enjoy working on projects that let me merge my love of design and cutting edge technology into one cohesive idea. I want use my experience to fill the position of Graphic Designer at your company.

## Experience

### Social Media Marketing Intern

Great Leaps

September 2018 - November 2018

- Worked a marketing team to create custom graphics and various social media pages to promote their products and sales.

### Graphic Design Intern

Orange County Utilities - Communications Group

July 2017 - July 2018

- Designed flyers for drawings or raffles benefiting The United Way.
- Drafted a Water Restrictions bumper magnet for Orange County Utilities vehicles.
- Created a postcard for the Holiday Trash Collection dates which featured a gingerbread man that was illustrated for the postcard.

### Graphic Designer/ 3D Modeler/ Story Developer

Advanced Design Lab - Universal Studios Project

August 2017 - December 2017

- Worked on a semester long project with members of the creative team of Universal Studios.
- Helped create the team logo, edit presentations, work on the 3D model and developed the story for the project.

### Student Staff - Graphic Designer

UCF SDES TRiO Center - Project BEST

May 2017 - August 2017

- Designed flyers for summer and fall workshop and events.
- Created and edited the Midsummer and Fall Newsletters.
- Wrote and designed Social Media Proposal for Facebook, Twitter and Instagram accounts.

### Graphic Designer and Social Media Volunteer

Global Hope Network International

June 2016 - June 2017

- Communicated with the marketing team to create printable materials for donors and fundraising events.
- Coordinated with the field office in England to create brochures and posters for their fundraising events.
- Managed their tumblr account while I was a part of the Social Media Team.

## Education

### Bachelor of Fine Arts, Emerging Media

University of Central Florida

August 2015 - May 2018

- GPA 3.65
- Member of the Graphic Design Student Association
- ADLab - Universal Studios Project
- Presidential Honor Roll - Fall 2016, Spring 2017, Fall 2017 & Spring 2018

### A.S Emerging Media Technology

Santa Fe College

August 2009 - December 2014

- Graduated with Distinction
- Member of the Graphic Design Student Association